
 

Remediation Management Services Company 
 
4 Centerpointe Drive, 
Suite 200 
Room LPR 4-222 
  

August 31, 2016 

 

Heather Vick 
State of Washington Department of Ecology 
Northwest Regional Office 
3190 160th Avenue SE 
Bellevue, WA 98008 
 
Re: Notice of Change 
 Site No. 5508 
 1306 112th Street SW, Everett, WA 
 Incident No. FS ID 797367728(NW2734) 
 
 
Dear Heather Vick: 

Please accept this letter as formal notification to your office that our company has retained Arcadis, 
U.S., Inc. to manage the remediation at the above-referenced site, effective July 01, 2016.  As you 
may know, Arcadis, U.S., Inc. is a nationally recognized environmental contractor.  BP West Coast 
Product remains the responsible party for this site/case.   

In accordance with the new contractual arrangement, Arcadis, U.S., Inc. has assumed primary and 
direct accountability for meeting all applicable regulatory obligations for the referenced site/case, 
including managing all communications and regulatory program submissions (reports, requests, or 
other documentation) with your agency.  Furthermore, Arcadis, U.S., Inc. has assumed responsibility 
to manage the sites to achieve closure and has authority to act on behalf of BP West Coast Product in 
that regard.  To facilitate effective communications, please direct all future communications and 
inquiries regarding the remediation and day to day project management for the referenced site /case 
to the new Arcadis, U.S., Inc. contact, which is as follows: 

 

 Brian Marcum 
 111 SW Columbia Street, Suite 670 
 Portland, OR 97201 
 Telephone:  503.785.9406 

E-mail:  Brian.Marcum@arcadis.com 
  



 

 
Our new “Company Contact” for managing the contractual relationship with Arcadis, U.S., Inc. at the 
referenced site/case on our company’s behalf is Jim Smith.    

 Jim L. Smith    
 Remediation Management Services Company 
 201 Helios Way 
 Helios Plaza 6.370B 
 Houston, TX  77079 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please contact me if you have any questions about this 
change. 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Chuck Carmel 
Operations Project Manager 
Remediation Management Services Company 
An affiliate of Atlantic Richfield Company 
 

cc:  Brian Marcum, Arcadis, U.S., Inc. 

Jim L. Smith, Remediation Management Services Company 

Ron Chinn, INNOVEX Environmental Management Inc, 2300 Clayton Rd, Suite 1435, 
Concord, CA 94520 

Dr. Adedotun Adekoya, Fifer Support Service LLC, 23903 W.Woodway Lane, Edmonds, WA 
98020 

 
 
 
 

 


